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Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Re: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Grill Cook 
1 message

Williams, Loree <Loree.Williams@sodexo.com> Tue, Jan 1, 2019 at 12:31 PM
To: "morgan@acrobatoutsourcing.com" <morgan@acrobatoutsourcing.com>, "teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com"
<teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com>, "ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com" <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

I never recieved a time slip for last week. 
 
Dora worked 6:00 am to 3:00 pm with 30 minute lunch
Monday
Wednesday
Friday  
 
------------------------------------------------------
Loree Williams
General Manager
Sodexo Charles Schwab
Corporate Services North America
4700 Alliance Gateway Freeway
Fort Worth, Texas
469.758.9113 cell
 
Loree.Williams@sodexo.com
 
Sodexo
World Leader in Quality of Daily Life Solutions:  www.sodexoUSA.com
Join in the fight against hunger: www.helpSTOPhunger.org  

From: morgan@acrobatoutsourcing.com <morgan@acrobatoutsourcing.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 1:55:46 PM 
To: Williams, Loree; Capozzo, John; teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com 
Subject: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Grill Cook
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Attached is the timesheet for our employee(s) that will be there next week, and below is the link to validate online. Please
let us know if you need any extra help or if you need us to make any revisions to the current timesheet. 
 
Thank you and have a great day!   
 
 
Please print the attached timesheet for your Acrobat Staff to sign in and out with. Then, click on the link here to submit the
hours online. https://www.taborca.net/clientJob.aspx?uc=kigdidgccBiLTWcDNRgKgTGPKBpHDC
qSRjwPYLkBVkAPYRWf 
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